

WORTH MATRAVERS PARISH COUNCIL

COUNCILLORS ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING AT WORTH MATRAVERS VILLAGE HALL ON MONDAY 6 JUNE AT 7.30PM

AGENDA

- 1. APOLOGIES**
- 2. PUBLIC DISCUSSION PERIOD**
- 3. SHORT PRESENTATION BY MR & MRS RICHARD BROWN:**
The Economic Opportunities for Dorset & East Devon, National Park Economic Study
- 4. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD Tuesday 3 May** to be signed as a correct record.
- 5. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES**
 - a. Memorial Stone at Winspit.
 - b. Purchase of Defibrillator & External Cabinet for HXVH
- 6. REPORTS**
 - c. Report on PDC Planning Policy Review Group by Cllr. Shanks
- 7. CORRESPONDENCE**
 - a. Amanda Crocker – Details of Caroline Crocker’s Funeral, 26th June, 12.45pm
 - b. Bridget Graham – Use of Commercial Vehicles on St Aldhelm’s Track
 - c. Richard Brown – Proposal for a Dorset & East Devon National Park
 - d. DAPTC – ‘Essential for Councillors West, Part 1’ Course 15th June, 2016, DCC Dorset
 - e. Simon Clabburn- Liaison Meeting for Swanworth Quarry 14th July, 5.30
 - f. Request for Parking in West Burton Field – June 18th & 3rd September, 2016
 - g. DAPTC – Notification of 3% Increase in Subscription Fees
 - h. Letter from Mr Alan Lander regarding the Fete Day
- 8. HIGHWAY MATTERS**
 - a. Mark Finch – Request to Review the 30MPH Speed Limit in HX; Email Circulated
 - b. WM parking Review – Meeting 22nd June, 2016 With Mr Martin Farnham, DCC Highways Dept.
- 7 PLANNING AND TREE WORK APPLICATIONS**
 - a. PA6/2016/0013 – The Parish Council’s Response to its Approval
- 8. FINANCIAL MATTERS**
 - a. Completion of the Internal Audit for the PC.
 - b. Payment of Invoices received and checked 5th May to 6th June, 2016
 - c. Collection of WM & HX Car Park Donations for June 2016

PERIOD OF DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND

